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Marlene K Stem, Esq. 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 000061-EI AlliedJCFI v. Tampa Electric 

Dear Ms. Stem: 

Enclosed herewith is a copy ofthe Amended Petition for Leave to Intervene by Sentry 
Industries, Inc., which I have filed today. This filing corrects a regrettable imprecision 
by the undersigned, contained in Sentry's September 18 Petition for Leave to Intervene, 
as well as earlier motions by Odyssey regarding the sequence ofevents during the 
negotiations between my clients and Tampa Electric for Odyssey's CISR rate. 

Properly put, Sentry entered into a Confidentiality and Non-Disclosure Agreement with 
Tampa Electric in March, 1998; Sentry thereafter submitted proprietary confidential 
business information thereunder to Tampa Electric; Odyssey, incorporated as a Delaware 
corporation on June 30, 1998, thereafter submitted proprietary confidential business 
information to Tampa Electric with a reasonable expectation that such information would 
be protected by a confidentiality provision under a Contract Service Agreement; the 
Commission approved Tampa Electric's CISR tariff, including the confidentiality 
provision thereof; and Tampa Electric and Odyssey entered into a Contract Service 
Agreement with the confidentiality provision ofthe CISR tariff. I believe that the 
confidentiality provision of the CISR tariff and CSA fairly applies to the 'nuormation 
supplied by [Odyssey] ... as a result ofnegotiations or information requests by [Tampa 
Electric]," while the confidentiality provisions ofthe March 2000 Agreement between 
Sentry and Tampa Electric fairly applies to the proprietary information provided by 
Sentry thereunder. 

Please be assured that my earlier imprecision on this matter was conveyed in good faith 
pased on my own imperfect understanding ofthe course ofnegotiations between my 
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'~. ",clients and Tampa Electric for a CISR rate for Odyssey's Tampa plant. 
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~=-- Please note that as indicated in the Amended Petition, it is my understanding that the 
~ .. _,,: March 1998 Agreement between Sentry and Tampa Electric was included in Tampa 
: " ,'c: --.~- Electric's March 10, 2000 submittal to the Commission, at Bates-stamped pages 130-0 
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and 131-0. My clients have no objection to AlliedlCFI being provided a copy ofthe 
March 1998 agreement pursuant to an appropriate Protective Agreement. 

Thank you for your attention. 

Sincerely, 

~;t;',¥~i4:.. 
Wayne L. Schiefelbein 

Copies to: 	 John R. Ellis, Esq. and Kenneth A Hoffman, Esq. 
Harry W. Long, Jr., Esq. 
James D. Beasley, Esq. and Lee L. Willis, Esq. 
Patrick K Wiggins, Esq. 
Scott J. Fuerst, Esq. 
Div. Records and Reporting 




